



SALAH EDDIN MOHAMMAD







PROFILE

Supervisor and trainer trainer and monitor of the undergraduate students.

My practical experience and professional background enable me to design and implement individualized education

To improve human with special needs I also have the ability to self-teach to create ideas. Good new communication skills.Great experience. Proven track record of providing unique and effective content.

EDUCATION

Master - special education (The University of Jordan) (2010).

Bachelor - - special education (The University of Jordan) (2007).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Lecturer Teaching undergraduate students, Training faculty of Education , Ajloun National University (2019 present).
- Lecturer Teaching undergraduate students, Training faculty of Science and Humanity Studies, Prince Sattam bin Abdulaziz University (2011-2016).
- Training and teaching students with special needs Education and Military Culture schools, Jordan Education and supervision. (2007-2011).

Personal Data

Date of birth: May 18, 1980 Marital status: Married Nationality: Jordanian

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Supervisor and trainer.
- trainer and monitor of the school teachers.
- The Jordanian Hashemite Fund For Human Development, Jarash, Jordan 2009-2011.



جامعة عجلون الوطنية Ajloun National University SALAH EDDIN MO HAMMAD







SKILLS

- Extremely organised person
- End-oriented work capacity
- Problem-solving attitude
- Responsibility, Selfrespect and self-reliance
- Strong referential values of fairness, equity and dignity
- Ability to establish and maintain good working relations with people of different national and cultural backgrounds
- Innovative Ability to work under pressure and keeping team work spirit.

Languages

Arabic English.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Social Committee.
- Library Committee.









TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Introduction to special education.
- Assessment and diagnosis in special education.
- Mental Retardation.
- Hearing Impairment.
- *Visual impairment.*
- Practical training in special education.
- Students with special needs are included in regular schools.
- Curricula And Teaching Methods In Special Education.
- The educational system in Jordan.
- Instructional techniques in special education.